

# MUHAMMED AFHAM CK

Kozhikode, Kerala | [LinkedIn](#) | [GitHub](#)

Email: [afham859384@gmail.com](mailto:afham859384@gmail.com) Phone: +919645689734

## OBJECTIVE

Functional Analyst/Project Manager with 3 years in startups and 1 year in quality assurance. Skilled in requirements gathering, process analysis, time management, solution design, and web development. Strong at optimising workflows and meeting business needs with analytical and teamwork abilities.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### BYTSOLV DIGITAL TRANSFORMATIONS PVT LTD

#### Project Manager/Functional Analyst | Full-Time

Dec 2024 – Present

- Skilled in project planning and execution, leading teams, coordinating testing, applying Agile and Scrum methods, and effectively managing time.
- Familiar with Frappe and ERPNext
- I managed 6 projects and worked as a Functional Analyst for our company's ERP product.
- Familiar Projects: [smilesearch](#) [mutual events](#) [JeemOS](#)

### FICA Innovation

#### Web Developer Intern | Full-Time

July 2024 – Sept 2024

- Developed a frontend website using React.

### Dashscholar[ED Tech]

#### Founder and Flutter developer

Apr 2021 - June 2022

- Built strong relationships with investors through clear and regular communication.
- Led projects to successful completion, meeting deadlines and goals efficiently.

## SKILLS

- Project Planning & Execution
  - IT Operations & Process Improvement
  - Quality Assurance
  - Team Leadership & Collaboration Testing
  - Time Management
  - Problem Solving & Decision Making
- **Programming Languages:** React, Python, HTML, JS, CSS, Flutter.
  - **Tools:** MS Office, Jira, VS Code, Android Studio, Google Collab, Shopify, Slack, Notion, Adobe, Postman.
  - **Familiar Tools:** Jira, Trello, MS Project, Slack. ERPNext, Frappe, ERP.

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

### Master's in Computer Science - University of Calicut, Kerala

July 2022 – July 2024

- Organised team workshops on Flutter during the university tech fest

### Bachelor's in Computer Application - JDT ICAS, Calicut, Kerala

July 2018 – Mar 2021

- Designed and developed a website for JDT School for the differently abled, and recognised by the college

## CERTIFICATIONS/WORKSHOPS/ADDITIONAL COURSES:

- Artificial Intelligence Fundamentals - IBM Skillsbuild, Cert No. [8490t5r3](#)
- Python & GenAI for Advanced Analytics: Build Powerful Models - Udemy, [Cert Link](#)
- Generative AI & Prompt Engineering -One Day Workshop by ASAP Kerala & Edunet
- Project management course Udemy

## ACADEMIC PROJECT

### Title: Content Sharing Management System

### Rank: Outstanding

**Summary/Description:** Robust software solution for students and teachers for handling their study materials, video tutorials, Question Bank, Doubt Clearing Forum, and more.

## PERSONAL PROJECT

- **Generative AI-powered Stock Market Trends Prediction**
- **DashScholar ( EdTech) 2020 - Present**
  - Streamlined Web development using WordPress
  - Contributed to migrating the backend to Python Django
- **Matrimony Website(Freelance)**

## LEADERSHIP ROLES

- **Student Coordinator 2020-2021, Students Initiative in Palliative Care** - JDT Islam College of Arts & Science.
- **Insight Tech Fest Student Coordinator (2023-24)**, Calicut University.
- **Managing Committee Member(2022-23) of the Institute of Palliative Medicine(IPM)**, Kozhikode, India.

## MAJOR PROJECTS

- **smilesearch.com.au** - Developed a Dental Clinic Finder WebApp for Australia, enabling users to locate nearby dental clinics. Key modules include appointment scheduling, lead collection, CRM, user management, clinic registration, user registration, and doctor registration.
- **mutualevents.net** - This is a ticket booking platform with social media features for finding and reserving event tickets.
- **JeemOS** - An ERP billing software for an auto-spare company, built using ERPNext and Frappe.